

Nicolai Gaborac

Internship

Profile

BA (Hons) Degree in International Relations. Knowledge of 5 languages (English, Romanian, Russian, Ukrainian and intermediate Turkish). Valuable work experience in political, business, financial sectors. First-tier Gold Certificate at British Logical Thinking Maths Challenge. Impeccable communication skills, highly creative, developed debating talents, innovative idea generator, easily adapts to all environments, proven team-working and leadership skills, advanced analytical thinking with strong time management.

Employment History

General & Operations Manager at SRL Cariera Nord, Chisinau May 2018 – September 2018

- Responsible for the overall management of the company's projects.
- Assisting in staffing, outlining project plans, setting project goals, evaluating the performance.
- Organised the modernisation of the mining inventory that followed by an expansion in the supply capability and a large increase in predicted long-term profits.

Investment Broker at Ascot Global Partners, London

February 2017 – April 2018

- Monitored the client's investments.
- Organised the financial portfolios of the clients.
- Prepared the necessary documentation and insured that every deal goes well.

International Area Sales Manager at Lukoil Moldova, Chisinau

May 2016 - August 2016

- Managed the building process of two new gas stations.
- Initiated a project to attract a new global company to the country.

Education

BA (Hons) International Relations, Regents University London, London

January 2016 – January 2019

Member of the Student Council.

Business Foundation, Bellerbys College Brighton, Brighton September 2012 – May 2013

First-tier Gold Certificate at British Logical Thinking Maths Challenge.

High School Diploma, "Orizont" Theoretical Lyceum, Chisinau September 2002 – May 2011

Details

241-243 Baker Street, London, NW1 6XE, United Kingdom, +447426947373 gaborac.nicolai@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

11-03-1995 Chisinau

Nationality Moldovan

Links

LinkedIn

Skills

Communication

Analytical

Managing

Organisational

Leadership

Documentation Strategy

Windows & MacOS

Microsoft Office

Patience

Teamwork

Problem Solving

Work Ethic

Motivation

Language

Languages English

Courses

Business and Management Course, City, University of London September 2013 – May 2014

✤ Extra-curricular activities

Student Council Representative at Regents University London, London

September 2017 – May 2017

- Organised student surveys.
- Organised student meetings.
- Ensured student opinions are taken into consideration.

Animal Rights Group Curator at Animal Rights Group, Chisinau

May 2018 – September 2018

• Created the AnimalRightsWatch.

References

Alexandr AFICHUK from Greenbuild Development +12533944730

Liudmila COCINEVA from SRL Cariera Nord

+37369106835

Jonathan LEVENE from Ascot Global Partners

jonathan.levene@ascotglobalpartners.com · +447802210272

Valentina PODSTREL from VictoriaBank

+37369214452

Internships

Internship at Greenbuild Development, Seattle

May 2015 - August 2015

- Worked in all the departments within the company, from the first line management to the top management.
- Exposed to all the divisions within the company, from manufacturing work to participating in the contract management process.

Internship at VictoriaBank, Chisinau

July 2014 - August 2014

• Worked in all the departments within the bank.

Russian

Romanian

Ukrainian

Turkish

Hobbies

Football , Boxing, Piano, Mountaineering